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10 October 2024 

Ref: 2325-9.0  

Winvic Construction Ltd 
Brampton House  
19 Tenter Road 
Moulton Park 
Northampton 
NN3 6PZ 

Dear Tina, 

Deleterious Materials Statement – Kent Street Baths 

I hope this letter finds you well. 
 
We are writing to confirm that, as outlined in Section 4.1 of our Consultancy Agreement, we have used 
the standard of reasonable skill and care specified in clause 2.1(b) to not specify for use in the project: 
 
any materials generally known at the time of specification to be deleterious to health or safety or to 
the integrity of buildings and/or which by their nature or application contravene any British Standards 
or Code of Practice or European Union equivalent current at the date of specification. 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact us if you require further information or assistance regarding this 
matter. 

Yours sincerely  

Ryan Bulled 
Associate 
 
For and on behalf of Howells 
ryanbd@howells.uk 

mailto:ryanbd@howells.uk
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28th June 2023 
 
Winvic Construction Ltd 
Brampton House 
19 Tenter Road 
Moulton Park 
Northampton 
NN3 6PZ 
  
To whom it may concern:   
 
Subject:  Deleterious Materials - Kent Street, Birmingham  
 
I can confirm that in accordance with the terms of our appointment, Hexa Consulting Limited has not 
specified any materials known to be deleterious in respect to those aspects of the construction that relate to 
our scope of services as the Civil and Structural Design Engineer. 
 
Yours faithfully  
 

  
 
Mark Collins 
Associate Director 
For and on behalf of  
Hexa Consulting Ltd 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
31.03.2023 

Winvic Construction Ltd 

19 Tenter Rd 

Moulton Park Industrial Estate 

Northampton 

NN3 6PZ 

 

To whom it may concern; 

 

Re: Kent Street Baths, Birmingham – Use of Deleterious Materials 

 

We can confirm that no use of deleterious materials were used on the above named project. 

 

We trust the above is to your satisfaction, however, should you require any further information 

please don’t hesitate to contact us.  

 

Assuring you of our continued care and attention, we remain. 

 

Yours Faithfully, 

 

 

 

James Mangham 

For and on behalf of WM Building Services Limited  



03 July 2023 

Subject: Deleterious Materials, Kent Street 

To whom it may concern; 

I can confirm that in accordance with he terms of our appointment, Skerritt Electrical Limited 
has not specified any materials known to be deleterious. 

Yours sincerely, 

Carl Gough 

Design Engineer 
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